
April 28, 2014

3 a net TO: Chair and Members

DA\IIS FROM: Councillor Janet Davis

(.irv (un,I1or RE: Search Committee for City Librarian
U’,ma ‘J
L cI(’hesLa.sr YHtI I was unable to attend the March meeting of the Board. At that meeting,

the Board selected a Search Committee to replace the City Librarian.
itiEfITfiRONTO understand that Sarah Doucette put forward my name, at my request, to be

considered for one of the positions. Her motion was defeated.

I was on the Selection Committee when our current City Librarian was
JAY THIESSEN hired. I have been a long-standing member of the Board, and I believe I
ExecutiveAssistant

understand the needs and requirements of the position. I know I can make
UABREWER a positive contribution to the process, and would like to request the Board
Constituency Assistant waive the notice provisions and consider the following motion:

CHRISTINE KEMP The City Librarian Search Committee be expanded by one position,
Constituency Assistant and that Janet Davis be added to the Committee.

SARAH BUCHANAN
Thank you for consideratIon of my request.Constituency Assistant
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